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Dwane Parrish Jr. 
1306 S. 9th Street 
Artesia, NM.88201 

Re; Properly abandoned wells; 

Dear Dwane; 

The state of New Mexico i s i n the process at t h i s time of 
reviewing leases to determine the number of abandoned and 
shut i n w e l l s . 

Rule 201 A. states " The operator of any w e l l d r i l l e d f o r 
o i l , gas or i n j e c t i o n , f o r seismic, core or other 
exploration, or f o r a service w e l l , whether cased or 
uncased, s h a l l be responsible f o r the plugging t h e r o f . " 

Rule 201 B. A wel l s h a l l be e i t h e r properly plugged and 
abandoned or temporarily abandoned i n accordance w i t h these 
rules w i t h i n (90) days a f t e r (1) a 60 day period f o l l o w i n g 
suspension of d r i l l i n g . (2) A determination that the w e l l i s 
no longer usable f o r b e n e f i c i a l purposes. (3) A period of 1 
year i n which a wel l has been continuously i n a c t i v e . 

House B i l l 65 has been passed by the l e g i s l a t u r e and 
provides some tax incentives f o r wells put back i n 
production. However, i f there are no plans t o put a w e l l or 
wells back i n service then plugging or proper temporary 
abandonment w i l l be required. 

Please forward to the NMOCD o f f i c e i n Artesia by January 
2,1998 a plan to bri n g the f o l l o w i n g l i s t of wells i n t o 
compliance w i t h r u l e 201. 
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# 1 Sec .28 -19 -28 Ut .c. 
# 2 Sec .28 -19 -28 Ut • E. 
# 3 Sec .28 -19 -28 ut .D. 
# 4 Sec .28 -19 -28 ut .E. 
# 5 Sec .28 -19 -28 ut .D. 
# 4 Sec .29 -19 -28 ut .H. 
# 5 Sec .29 -19 -28 ut .G. 
# 1 Sec .28 -18 -28 ut .J. 
# 3 Sec .28 -18 -28 ut .J. 
# 4 Sec .28 -10 -28 ut .J. 
# 9 Sec .28 -28 ut . J. 

According to our records there i s no reported production 
on ?htse gwe?ls Ufrom 1994 to 1997 except for the Caroline 
and the last reported on t h i s well was May,199b. 


